

MINUTES

Meeting of Gartlea community Council in Gartlea Community centre on 7pm - 8.30pm. Sept.

Members in attendance

Wullie McBride

Wendy McBride

Emma Hall

Tommy Murray

Danny Brown

Liz Brown

Ian Brown

Meeting opened 7pm

Chairman opens the meeting by addressing the schedule of works which was agreed with Chris O'Neill and Joanne McGinty of North Lanarkshire Council. The works that were agreed are not being done to schedule that was agreed for every three weeks. Councillor Stocks agrees this has to be brought to North Lanarkshire Council's attention and meetings be arranged to address these issues from 15/1/13.

The chairman also brings to the groups attention concerns regarding the proposed roofing and rendering programme. He believes Des Murray and North Lanarkshire Council has not and is not implementing the programme effectively with regards to start date, costings, payment plans, home owner/mixed tenants blocks etc. Councillor Stocks suggests a meeting with Des Murray be organised.

Meeting closed.

Proposer:



Seconder:

